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QUESTION 1

What is the programmatic interface of the APIC? 

A. Northbound REST APIs 

B. neighbor solicitation 

C. logical model 

D. DME 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

As the Cisco ACI fabric administrator for a service provider, you have deployed a multitenant environment for your
customers. Can a customer see the configuration of other customers\\' environments and fabric configurations? 

A. Yes, by default, all tenants of the fabric have administrative permissions. 

B. No, read/write restrictions prevent tenants from seeing other tenants including fabric configurations. 

C. No, intrusion detection devices hinder intertenant communication. 

D. Yes, by extrapolating data contained in multicast encapsulated frames, a tenant can intercept data of other tenants. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which entity managesLayer 4 to Layer 7 services in the Cisco ACI? 

A. vendor 

B. Cisco APIC 

C. MP-BGP 

D. ISIS 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

In Cisco ACI, general steps are required to create an Application Network Profile. In Cisco ACI, general steps are
required to create an Application Network Profile. Which order should the configuration be done? 

1) Create connection points between EPGs by using policy constructs. 
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2) Create policies to define connectivity with permit, deny, log, and so on. 

3)Create EPGs. 

A. 3, 2, 1 

B. 1, 2, 3 

C. 2, 3, 1 

D. 1, 3, 2 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

In Cisco ACI, what enables inter-End Point Group communications? 

A. contracts 

B. subcontracts 

C. private VLANs 

D. community VLANs 

Correct Answer: A 
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